

DAFTAR PUSTAKA

- Advisors, Japan Macro. (2014). *Political System in japan*. Retrieved from Japan macro Advisors: <http://www.m.japanmacroadvisors.com>
- Ambrose, J. R. (2016, 04 24). *India: A Superpower in the Making*. Retrieved from The Real Truth: <http://realtruth.org>
- Amorim, W. (2014). SCIELO. *Japan and India: soft balancing as a reaction to China's rise?*, 4.
- Amy, K. (2015). Japan-China relations. *EASTASIAFORUM*, 12-13.
- Basu, T. (2015, December 29). *Make in India and teh Expending Scope for India-Japan Defence Cooperation*. Retrieved from Institute for Defence Studies and Analyses: <http://www.idsa.in>
- BBC. (2012, November 12). *Ekonomi Jepang Terus Melemah*. Retrieved from BBC: <http://www.bbc.com>
- BM, S. (2012, May 23). *Indo-Japan Relations: Growth and future Challanges*. Retrieved from International Policy Digest: <http://www.intopolicydigest.org>
- Business Standard. (2014, October 13). *Japanese Companies View India as Growth market*. Retrieved from Business Standard: <http://www.business-standard.com>
- Carlile, L. E. (2004). The Japanese Labor Movement Institutional Reform. *Center fo Japanese Studies/Asian Studies University of Hawaii at Manoa Working Paper*, 2-5.
- Chansoria, M. (2015, November 12). *Rare Earth Diplomacy: India and Japan makes strategic partnership to explore stakes in deep-sea mining*. Retrieved from MailOnline: <http://www.dailymail.co.id>
- Chaundhuri, P. P. (2015). India and Japan: A Nascent Strategic Bonding. *S. Rajaratnam School of International Studies*, 4.
- Cho, N. (2014, january 1). *Facts about Japan*. Retrieved from JapanGov: <http://www.japan.go.jp>
- CIA. (2016, April 27). *East and Southeast Asia: China*. Retrieved from Central Intelligence Agency: <http://Cia.gov>
- CIA. (2016, 04 24). *The World Factbook*. Retrieved from Central Intelligence Agency: <http://www.CIA.gov>
- CIA. (2016, 04 24). *The World Factbook*. Retrieved from Central Intelligence Agency: <http://www.CIA.gov>

- Ciptowiyono, I. (2015, juni 24). *Politik Luar Negeri dan Pergantian Perdana Menteri Jepang*. Retrieved from Kompasiana: <http://www.kompasiana.com>
- CNN. (2015, April 22). *CNN Internasional*. Retrieved from m.cnnindonesia.com: <http://m.cnnindonesia.com>
- Colombo, J. (2012, June 14). *Japan's Bubble Economy of the 1980s*. Retrieved from The Bubble Bubble: <http://www.thebubblebubble.com>
- Cooper, M. J. (2014). *Strategic Japan. New Approaches to Foreign Policy and the US-Japan Alliance*, 1-2.
- Coplin, W. D. (2003). *Pengantar Politik Internasional: Suatu telaah teoritis*. Bandung: Sinar baru .
- Cybriwsky, R. A., & Redmond, W. (2009). *Japan*.
- DPJ. (2010). *The Democratic Party of Japan*. Retrieved from DPJ: <http://www.dpj.or.jp>
- Duke, K. B. (2003). *Foreign Policy. A Studi In Public Administration*, 16.
- Economist, T. (2013, May 11). *India's demographic challenge*. Retrieved from The Economist: <http://www.economist.com>
- Global fire power. (2015, december 5). *Japan military strength*. Retrieved from strength in numbers: <http://www.globalfirepower.com>
- Goto, S. (2014). *The Rebalance within Asia: The Evolution of Japan-India Relations. Wilson Center*, 5-8.
- Green, M. J. (2001). *Japan's Reluctant Realism*. New York: Palgrave.
- Hay, C. D. (2014). *Japan Strategic re-posture: Prime Minister Abe and the Implication for the Japan-US alliance and regional security. Indo-Pasific Strategic Papers*, 3.
- Hidayat, T. (2013, April 11). *Mengenal Quantitative Easing, dan Pengaruhnya terhadap IHSG*. Retrieved from Indonesia Value Investor : <http://www.teguhhidayat.com>
- Hirata, K. (2001). *Cautious Proactivism and Reluctant Reactivism: Analyzing Japan's Foreign Policy toward IndoChina. CSUN*, 1-3.
- India Embassy. (2015, june n.d). *Bilateral Brief*. Retrieved from Embassy of India: <http://www.indeembassy-tokyo.gov.in>
- India Embassy. (2016, February). *India-Japan Economic Relations*. Retrieved from Embassy of India: <http://www.indiembassy-tokyo.gov.in>
- India Embassy. (2016, February). *India-Japan Economic Relations*. Retrieved from Embassy of India: <http://www.indiembassy-tokyo.gov.in>
- Invest India. (2012). *Advantage India*. Retrieved from Invest India: <http://www.investindia.gov.in>

- Invest India. (2012). *Advantage India*. Retrieved from Invest India: <http://www.investindia.gov.in>
- Iwaki, S. (2014, August 28). *Japan to Import Rare Earth from India*. Retrieved from Asian Review: <http://www.asia.nikkei.com>
- Jain, I. T. (2000). *Japanese Foreign Policy Today A Reader*. New York: PALGRAVE.
- Japan. (2013). *Facts About Japan*. Retrieved from JapanGov: <http://www.japan.go.jp>
- Japan Embassy. (2014). *Pemerintahan*. Retrieved from Kedutaan Besar Jepang di Indonesia: <http://www.id.emb-japan.go.jp>
- Japan Kantei. (2016, March 21). *The Constitution of Japan*. Retrieved from Prime Minister of Japan and His Cabinet: <http://www.japan.kantei.go>
- Japan, M. o. (2013). *Diplomatic Bluebook 20014 Summary* . Retrieved from Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Japan: <http://www.mofa.go.jp>
- JETRO. (2016). Japan Business Establishment in India. *Embassy of Japan in India, JETRO*, 1-2.
- JETRO. (2016). Japan Business Establishment in India. *Embassy of Japan in India, JETRO*, 1-2.
- Jimin. (2016, march 21). *A History of Liberal Democratic Party: Before the Conservative Alliance*. Retrieved from Liberal Democratic Party of japan: <http://www.jimin.jp>
- Joseph, D. M., & Bera, D. S. (n.d.). Indian Scholar. *India-Japan Trade and Investment Relations and Their Future Prospect*, 3-10.
- Joshi, S. (2013). The Geopolitical Context of Changing Japan-India Relations. *UNISCI Discussion Papers*, 128.
- Joshi, S. (2013). The geopolitical Context of Changing Japan-India Relations . *UNSCIDiscussion Papers* , 118.
- K.V., K. (2003). Ritsumeikan Annual Review of International Studies. *Economic Liberalization in India and Japan's Wavering Response*, 129-142.
- Kamugo, A. K. (2012). Japanese Foreign Direct Investment in India Automobile Sektor Evolution and Practices. *Indian Institute of Foreign Trade*, 11-13.
- Kapoor, N. (2015, November 15). *How Far Can India And Japan Take Their Trade Ties?* Retrieved from Swarajya: <http://swarajyamag.com>
- Karen, M. (1999). *Essentials of International Relations*. New York: Norton and Company.
- Keidanren. (2015, juni 2). *About Keidanren*. Retrieved from Keidanren: <http://www.keidanren.or.jp>

- Keidanren. (2015, Oktober 13). *Keidanren's Request for the New Administration*. Retrieved from Keidanren: <http://www.keidanren.or.jp>
- Khambatta, P. (2013). *The Emerging Indian Economy*. Washington DC: Center for Strategic International Studies.
- Khambatta, P. (2013). *The Emerging Indian Economy*. Washington DC: Center For Strategic And International Studies.
- Khan, D. S. (2014). Deconstructing "Tokyo Declaration" 2014 Takeaways from Indian Prime Minister's Japan Visit. *Indian Council of World Affairs*, 1-7.
- Khan, D. S. (2015). India-Japan Economic and Trade Partnership: Suggestions to make it Balance and Mutually Beneficial. *India Council of World Affairs*, 3.
- Khan, S. A. (2012, December 26). *LDP Take's Back Japan : The Creation of National Military is on Abe's Agenda*. Retrieved from Institute for Defense Studies and Analyses: <http://www.idsa.in>
- Khan, S. A. (2013). *India-Japan Politico-Economic Engagement : Between The Entrepreneurial interest and Strategic Objectives*, 1-68.
- Khan, S. A. (n.d.). Indo-Japan Strategics Corporation : issues, expectations and Challanges. *IDSA*, 1-19.
- Kollner, P. (2009, oktober). *Susunan Sistim Politik di Jepang*. Retrieved from Oocities: <http://www.oocities.org>
- Mainichi. (2015, December 1). *Boost in Political Donation Show LDP, Business World Resuming Close Ties*. Retrieved from The Mainichi: <http://www.mainichi.jp>
- Mas'oeed, M. (1989). *Studi Hubungan Internasional: Tingkat Analisa dan Teorisasi*. Yogyakarta: Pusat antar Universitas-Studi Sosial UGM.
- Mas'oeed, M. (1994). *Ilmu hubungan Internasional: Disiplin dan Metodologi*. Jakarta: LP3ES.
- Mea. (2014, may 23). *India-Japan Relations*. Retrieved from Mea: <http://www.Mea.gov.in>
- Miglani, S. (2015, October 22). *Japan Offers India Soft Loan for \$15 Billion Bullet Train in Edge Over China*. Retrieved from Reuters: <http://www.in.mobile.reuters.com>
- Mishra, S. (2014). Investment From Japan in India Analysis of Trends and Prospects. *SSRN*, 1-9.
- Miyashita, A., & Sato, Y. (2001). *Japanese Foreign Policy in Asia and The Pasific*. New York: Palgrave Macmillan.
- MOFA. (2015, December 28). *Japan-India Relations (Basic Data)*. Retrieved from Ministry of Foreign Affairs of japan: <http://www.mofa.go.jp>

- Muttaqiena, A. (2013, December 12). *Yen Menjelang Satu Tahun Abenomics*. Retrieved from Seputar Forex: <http://www.seputarforex.com>
- Nicholas D. Wright, James L. Scoff. (2014, November 2). *China and Japan's rela problem: Enter the Fairness Dilemma*. Retrieved from The National Interest: <http://nationalinterest.org>
- Nisak, Z. (2013). Analisis SWOT untuk Menentukan Strategi Kompetitif. *jurnal unisla*, 2.
- Otsubo, S. T. (2007). Post-war Development of the Japanese Economy. *Nagoya University*, 10.
- Panda, R. (2011). Changing Dynamics of India-Japan Dialogue: Challanges and Potential. *Sapporo:Slavic Research center,Hokkaido University*.
- Panda, R. (2011). Changing Dynamics of India-Japan Relations: Future Trends. *Sapporo Slavic Research Center, Hokkaido University*, 1-4.
- Panda, R. (2012). India-Japan Defence Partnership. *Indian Foreign Affairs Journal*, 312.
- Panda, R. (2014). Changing Dynamics of India-Japan relations : Future Trends. *src.slav.hokudai*, 1-15.
- Panda, R. (2014). Changing Dynamics of India-Japan Relations: Future Trends. *India Foreign Affairs Journal*, 178-188.
- Panda, R. (2014). India-Japan Relations : Dawn of a New Relationship? *Indian Foreign Affairs Journal*, 182.
- Pevehouse, J. S. (2008). *International Relations*. United State: Pearson International Edition.
- Plano, J. C., & Olton, R. (1999). *Kamus Hubungan Internasional*. Jakarta: Putra A. Bardin.
- Platon. (2014). *Japan Economy Outlook*. Jakarta: PT Platon Niaga Berjangka.
- Platon Niaga Berjangka. (2014). *Japan Economy Outlook*. Jakarta: PT Platon Niaga Berjangka.
- Potter, D. M. (2008). Evolution traces the development of Japan's Foreign Policy. 6-7.
- Purbantina, A. P. (2013). Dari Yoshida Doctrirne ke Fukuda Doctrine:Politik Luar Negeri Jepang di asia Tenggara Pasca-Perag Dunia II. *Global and Policy Vol.1*, 44-45.
- Purbantina, A. P. (2013). Dari Yoshida Doctrine ke Fukuda Doctrine: Politik Luar Negeri Jepang di Asia Tenggara Pasca PD II. *Global and Policy*, 39.
- R, S., & Y, W. (2011). Perkembangan Diplomasi Luar Negeri Jepang di ASEAN pasca Perang Dunia II. *Prosiding Penelitian Bidang Ilmu Sosial dan Humaniora*, 281-282.
- Raghunathan, A. (2014, July 22). *India is High On Japan's Investment Radar*. Retrieved from Forbes: <http://www.forbes.com>

- Rahesa. (2013). Kepentingan Jepang Bekerjasama dengan Tiongkok dalam Abenomics Tahun 2013. *Jurnal Skripsi*, 1-11.
- Rangkuti, F. (2006). *Analisis SWOT Teknik Membedah Kasus Bisnis*. Jakarta: PT. Gramedia.
- Rao, R. (2015, October 07). *Speciality Chemical Industri: Making India a Global Manufacturing Powerhouse*. Retrieved from Business Standard: <http://www.wap.business-standard.com>
- Rare Earth. (2013). *What Are Rare Earth*. Retrieved from Rare Earth Technology Alliance : <http://www.rareearthtechalliance.com>
- Reed, S. R., & Scheiner, E. (2013). *Japan Decides 2012: The Japanese General Election*. New York: The Palgrave Macmillan.
- Ronald, D. E. (1994). Early Japan. *Federal Research Division* , 1.
- Roza, R. (2015). Perluasan Peran Militer Jepang dan Perubahan Perimbangan Kekuatan di Kawasan Asia Pasifik. *Info Singkat Hubungan Internasional*, 5-6.
- Sagena, U. (2005). Pergeseran Model Pembangunan Ekonomi Developmental State Jepang. *Jurnal Sosial-Politika*, 4.
- Saiawi, M. M. (2015, june). *Bilateral Brief India-Japan Relations*. Retrieved from Embassy of India: <http://www.indembassy-tokyo.gov.in>
- Sakaki, A. (2015). Japan's Security Policy: A Shift in Direction under Abe. *SWP Research Paper*, 5.
- Sanjana, J. (2013). The Geopolitical Context of Changing Japan-India Relations. *UNISCI Discussion Papers*, 118.
- Sanjana, J. (2013). The Geopolitical Context Of Changing Japan-India Relations. *ReadPeriodicals*.
- Sato, T. (2012). India-Japan Economic Relations. *Jawaharal Nehru University*, 12.
- Sato, T. (2015). Business Environments to "Make in India" by Japanese Firms. *the Minister of Finance Policy Research Institute*, 3-10.
- Saxena, S. P., & Kapoor, N. (2013). Official Development Assistance to India with Special Reference to Japan. *BVIMSR's Journal of management research*, 140.
- Setiawan, M. A. (2014, April 1). *Kebangkitan Ekonomi Jepang pasca Perang Dunia II*. Retrieved from Indonsian Diplomat: <http://moch-arief-fisip12.we.unair.ac.id>
- shihoko, G. (2014). wilson center. *The Rebalance Within Asia : The Evolution of Japan-India Relations*, 1-2.
- Siddiqui, K. (2015). Political Economy of japan's Decade Long Economic Stagnation. *Equilibrium Quarterly Journal of Economics and Economy Policy* , 10-12.

- Sigh, P. (2016, March). *Japan's Resurgent Foreign Policy Architect: Shinzo Abe* . Retrieved from TheStrategyBridge: <http://thestrategybridge.com>
- Singh, T. (2014, January 31). *The Malabar Exercise: India, Japan, and the US*. Retrieved from IPCS (Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies: <http://www.ipcs.org>
- Statistic Japan. (2012, October 1). *Statistics Bureau*. Retrieved from Statistics Japan: <http://www.stat.go.jp>
- Sukirno, S. (2000). *Makroekonomi Modern: Perkembangan Pemikiran Dari Klasik Hingga Keynesian Baru*. Jakarta: PT. Raja Grafindo Persada.
- Sukirno, S. (2011). *Makroekonomi Teori Pengantar*. Jakarta: PT RajaGrafindo Persada.
- Sukmara R, dan Widarahesty Y. (2011). Perkembangan Diplomasi Luar Negeri Jepang di ASEAN pasca Perang Dunia II. *Prosiding Penelitian Bidang Ilmu Sosial dan Humaniora*, 281-282.
- Suneja, K. (2013, December 2). *Way to go for Indian Export in Trade with Japan*. Retrieved from The Financial Express: <http://www.archive.financialexpress.com>
- T.V, P. (2004). Introduction: The Enduring Axioms of Balance of Power theory. *Balance Theory and Practice in the 21st century*, 1-28.
- Takada, M. (1999). Japan's Economic Miracle: Underlying Factors and Strategies for the Growth. *IR 163*, 4.
- Takenaka, L. S. (2014, July 1). *Japan's military Just Made its Most Dramatic Change Since World War II*. Retrieved from Reuters: <http://www.businessinsider.com>
- Tanimoto, M. (2014). JBIC Survey: China is No Longer the Most Promising Destination for Japanese FDI . *Center For Strategies and International Studies*, 1-2.
- The Economist. (2013, May 11). *India's demographic challenge*. Retrieved from The Economist: <http://www.economist.com>
- The Economist. (2015). *India : And A New Dawn For Japanese Companies*. Retrieved from The Economist: <http://www.economistinsights.com>
- The Minister of Economy, T. a. (2015, April 30). *Action Agenda fo the India-Japan Investment and Trade Promotion and Indo-Asiatic Economic Intergration*. Retrieved from The Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industri: <http://www.meti.go.jp>
- TheRichest. (2012, June 20). *The Worlds Largest Economies 2012*. Retrieved from The Richest: <http://www.therichest.com>
- Vibinews. (2014, November 20). *Resesi Jepang, Apa Penyebabnya? Amankah Indonesia?* Retrieved from Vibinews: <http://www.vibinews.com>
- Vision IAS. (2016). Make in India. *Vision IAS*, 2.

- Wahono, T. (2012, Desember 16). *Pemilu Jepang Hari ini Momentum buat Partai konservatif*. Retrieved from Kompas.com: <http://www.kompas.com>
- Worden, R. E. (1994). Japan : A Country Study. *Countrystudies*.
- Worldmeters. (2015, December 16). *Japan Population*. Retrieved from Worldometers: <http://www.worldometers.com>
- Worldmeters. (2016, 04 24). *India Population*. Retrieved from worldmeters: <http://www.worldmeters.info>
- Wright, N. D., & Scoff, J. L. (2014, November 2). *China and Japan's rela problem: Enter the Fairness Dilemma*. Retrieved from The National Interest: <http://nationalinterest.org>
- Writer, S. (2015 , 02 17). *GFP*. Retrieved from Global FirePower: <http://www.GlobalFirepower.com>
- Yamada, G. (2014, July 2). *Japanese Investment in India Growing, but for how long*. Retrieved from Nikkei Asian Review: <http://www.asia.nikkei.com>
- Yani, Y. (2010). Politik Luar Negeri. *Pustaka Unpad*, 1-12.
- Yustisia. (1992). Mengenai Sistem Politik dan Sistem Pemerintahan Jepang. *ISSN*, 1-13.
- Yuzuru, S. (2012). UUD Jepang dan tata negara. 1-4.